Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 3:41 PM

To: ‘Cool, Aubrey'

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Jeff.Bullen@shell.com; beth.flowers@shell.com; Martin
Mussonge (mmussonge@waterboards.ca.gov); Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Unknown Grand Avenue & Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland

Attachments: SWI_R_1985-10-24.pdf

Hello Aubrey,

Attached is the only technical document in the Alameda County Environmental Health online case file for this site. The
report references 3201 Rand or Lakeshore Avenues in Oakland.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Cool, Aubrey [mailto:Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Jeff.Bullen@shell.com; beth.flowers@shell.com
Subject: Unknown Grand Avenue & Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland

Hilerry,

Remember this blast from the past? The Regional Board just sent Shell a letter directing them to claim the site in
GeoTracker so I’'m researching it again. Would you send me the document(s) you have referencing the possible UST in
guestion. Any information you have would be useful.

Thank you so much!
Aubrey

Aubrey Cool, P.G.

Shell Portfolio Manager

Design and Consulting Services Group
D 1-510-874-1778
Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com

AECOM

1333 Broadway Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94612
T 1-510-893-3600 F 1-510-874-3268
Www.aecom.com

AECOM and URS have joined together as one company. Learn more.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



